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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:01 PM 

To: 	 'Russorv@state.gov.  

Subject: 	 Re: people who have emailed me or texted me to check on you 

Ok. Thx. 

	Original Message ---- 

From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 01:57 PM Eastern Standard Time 

To: H 

Subject: RE: people who have emailed me or texted me to check on you 

All except 
	

We are still waiting to get her new address. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:35 PM 

To: Russo, Robert V 

Subject: Fw: people who have emailed me or texted me to check on you 

Have I responded to all of these? 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Diane Reynolds 

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 06:13 PM Eastern Standard Time 

To: H 

Subject: people who have emailed me or texted me to check on you 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797420 Date: 11/30/2015 


	Page 1

